

Fwd: Lawyers proposed wording on IESO funding mechanism

From: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 22 Jun 2017 10:13:34 -0400

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL <jenny.jorda@opg.com>
Date: June 22, 2017 at 10:00:22 AM EDT
To: Laney Doyle <laney.doyle@ca.ey.com>, "Picard, Michel" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>, 'Brittany Keenan' <Brittany.Keenan@ca.ey.com>, 'Susan Nicholson' <susan.nicholson@ieso.ca>
Cc: 'Kim Marshall' <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>, MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL <john.mauti@opg.com>
Subject: Lawyers proposed wording on IESO funding mechanism

Hi All,

See below for the lawyer's proposed draft on how the language around the funding mechanism is supposed to work. In speaking with them, it sounds like the IESO will have to be contractually obligated to pay the interest and fees to the Trust.

From July 1, 2017 – April 30, 2021 (the "moratorium period"), it is not expected that any clean energy adjustment amounts will be charged to specified consumers. As a result, there will need to be another source of cash flow to fund financing costs incurred by the financing entity to acquire investment interests during the moratorium period.

During the moratorium period, it is proposed that at any time the IESO transfers a specified portion of the regulatory asset to the financing entity (which is expected to occur on a monthly basis), the IESO will, as part of the consideration for the transfer, agree to pay all (i) Funding Costs, (ii) Finance Reserve Deposits, (iii) Expenses and (iv) Tax Liabilities net of Tax Refunds (as such terms are defined in the attached proposed definition of "Finance Amount") which are incurred by the financing entity relating to the purchase of the specified portion of the regulatory asset. (The attached definition of "Finance Amount" is a working draft of what OPG and the Dealers are expecting to be in the Regulations – it is still being reviewed by the Dealers and does not yet reflect any impact of funds coming from IESO through funding rebates or otherwise.)

Any such amounts paid by the IESO to the financing entity are referred to as "funding rebates". These funding rebates can be viewed as inducement payments made by the IESO in order to induce the financing entity to pay par for the regulatory asset in light of the moratorium period.

It is expected that the Regulations will provide that concurrent with the payment of any funding rebate by the IESO, the IESO will be entitled to record an amount equal to such funding rebate in the variance account it maintains for the Fair Hydro program. As a result, any funding rebates paid by the IESO will form part of the regulatory asset that may be subsequently transferred to a financing entity (and recoverable by the financing entity through the clean energy adjustment after the moratorium period). We did not discuss how the IESO's carrying costs for providing the funding rebates would be dealt with. One option is that these costs are dealt with in the same way as the carrying costs of the IESO's current credit facility are dealt with; that is, they are socialized among all ratepayers. However, if the carrying costs are to be funded only from Specified Consumers then these IESO costs would also have to be tracked separately and added to the IESO Deferral pursuant to the Regulations.

Michel – can you let us know how this proposed wording will impact IESO accounting? Thanks.

Jenny Q Jorda, CPA, CA | Senior Manager, Accounting Policy and Controls | Ontario Power Generation

700 University Avenue, Toronto ON M5G 1X6 | Phone: (416) 592-2531| Fax: (416) 592-7758
|E-mail: jenny.jorda@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.